
From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint Water

Eggert is all set. I called him and he didn't answer, so just handled via e-mail.

Kurt Weiss
State Budget Office
517-335-0050



From: Eggert, David [<mailto:DEggert@ap.org>]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Ok thx

From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB) [<mailto:WeissK1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:21 PM
To: Eggert, David
Subject: Flint Water

Hi Dave,

Jennifer passed your note along to me so I wanted to get back to clarify for you. The supplemental request will include \$6 million for reconnection to Detroit, and then almost another \$3.5 million for filters, testing, and additional agency support...so the total supplemental request will be for \$9.35 million. The confusion is coming from the fact that we already announced \$1 million in money from filters last week and that money does not require a supplemental appropriation. The actual total commitment from the state is \$10.6 million...but some of the money won't require a supplemental appropriation. Call me if you have questions. Thanks!

Kurt Weiss
State Budget Office
517-335-0050



From: Eggert, David [<mailto:DEggert@ap.org>]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: \$3.5M or \$4M

Jennifer,

I thought I heard Snyder mention spending \$4M separately from the \$6M to switch back. News release says \$3.5M. Can you clarify? Thx.

AP

ASSOCIATED PRESS

David Eggert
State government reporter

215 S. Washington Square, Suite 170
Lansing, MI 48933
T 517-482-8011
M PPI

deggert@ap.org
www.ap.org

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this email. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISC]

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this email. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISC]

msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938